Chaddesden Ward Neighbourhood Board

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 22 July 2009 in the Oakleigh Avenue Common Room at 6.15 pm

- Chair

Present: Councillor Sara Bolton

Councillor Alan Grimadell - City Council
Vince Wills - Resident
John Ollerenshaw - Resident
Anne MacDonald - Resident

Jane Fogg - Resident Kathryn Pearce - Resident Insp Richard Keene - Derby Police Lorraine Howe - Derby Homes - Resident Phil Raffle Jean Moss - Resident - Resident **Tony Weaver** Keith Buckley - Resident Michael Gray - Resident

Anjela Mapp - Derby Homes
Gary Dempsey - Fire & Rescue Service

Andrea Spurling - Minute Taker

Apologies: Councillor Sean Marshall

	Action
Welcome and Introductions	
Councillor Bolton welcomed everyone to the meeting	
Minutes of the previous meeting	
Jane Fogg was not listed as present. With this	
amendment the minutes were agreed as an accurate record.	
Matters Arising	
John believed the council have an obligation to co- ordinate an effective transport plan. If this is the case why can it do nothing about the fact that two thirds of Chaddesden is not on a bus route. Councillor Bolton explained that Councillors are able to make suggestions but there is no guarantee that a service will be provided.	Councillors to speak to bus companies
Declarations of Interest	
Phil Raffle, Michael Gray – Chaddesden Park Café	
	Councillor Bolton welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced Michael Gray a new board member. Minutes of the previous meeting Jane Fogg was not listed as present. With this amendment the minutes were agreed as an accurate record. Matters Arising John believed the council have an obligation to coordinate an effective transport plan. If this is the case why can it do nothing about the fact that two thirds of Chaddesden is not on a bus route. Councillor Bolton explained that Councillors are able to make suggestions but there is no guarantee that a service will be provided. Declarations of Interest

5 **Police Report**

In the last three months four successful drugs warrants have been executed.

There have been problems on Roosevelt Avenue. The off licence has been issued with a fixed penalty notice for selling alcohol to young people. Further test purchases will be carried out in the area. A local resident has been issued with a fixed penalty notice for purchasing alcohol for young people.

Three arrests have been made for public order offences and three fixed penalty tickets have been issued. A number of anti social behaviour referrals have also been submitted.

Operation Lismore has begun. It focuses on school closures and incidents of anti social behaviour.

A police surgery will be operating from the community café on Chaddesden Park on the first Wednesday of every month.

PCSO Thurman is monitoring the parking issues on Foyle Ave.

There has been an increase in crime this year compared to last year. The problems are being addressed. One of the main offenders has now been remanded. Damage/Arson is up by 100%. The safer neighbourhood team is focusing on this.

There will be a have your say event on 23 September, 10 – 4 pm at Derby University on Kedleston Road.

Phil asked if the police could patrol the park on a regular basis during the school holidays. Op Lismore should cover this.

John asked why PCSO's and PC's patrol in pairs. Insp Keene will speak to the SNT.

Keith stated that he had had problems in communicating with the Chaddesden SNT Sergeants. E mails were being rejected as mail boxes were full. If this is the case emails can be sent to the north.neighbourhoods@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk and messages will be forward to the SNT.

Insp Keene

6	Severn Trent Presentation – David Wood	
	Severn Trent is looking at installing 2 wind turbines at the Raynesway site. An exhibition will be held at Spondon on either the 5 or 12 September. Dave will let Lorraine have all the details.	David Wood
7	Update from Neighbourhood Forum	
	The report was circulated at the meeting.	
8	Neighbourhood Update	
	Shannon Square	
	A report was submitted, dated June 2009, by the Regeneration Team. The report does not give any timescales or costings which is unsatisfactory. Lorraine stated that the intention is that the work will start before October 2009 and the regeneration officers are in the process of obtaining costings. The Chair to follow up with Derby Homes and say how the Board were not satisfied with the report.	
	Junior Wardens	
	The wardens completed a litter pick on 10 July at the Nottingham Road District Centre shops.	
	Derby Homes has employed a youth worker to work with the wardens. The scheme will eventually be operating city wide. A basic hygiene course will be taking place during the summer holidays. The wardens will be working at the café on Chaddesden Park. They will also be helping out at the Big One and will be clearing out the brook on 24 July.	
	The councillors will ask the Mayor if he would arrange a reception for the wardens, their parents and the board members to attend.	
9	Neighbourhood Board Community Budget 09/10	
	The Board needs to decide where to spend the Highways money. It was agreed that an additional meeting would be held in September to discuss this.	
	Suggestions to date:	
	 Lighting to cycle path – Waterford Drive Markings to identify parking areas at schools 	

Applications for funding:

(1) Leesbrook summer sports - £375

The Board felt that this was very short notice. The Board agreed that anyone wishing to apply for funding should attend the meeting to answer any questions.

The application was agreed subject to consultation with Richard Williamson.

2Tarmacing area surrounding the youth shelter at Chesapeake - £872.00.

Agreed.

2 Outdoor furniture for Chaddesden Park Café£1000

Agreed.

3 Derby County in the Community £720

Agreed.

10 Neighbourhood Board sub groups

Big One

The carnival will now take place on Sunday 2 August. Volunteers are needed for the stall.

Chaddesden Café

The café is being well used and is going from strength to strength. The official opening will take place on Saturday 25 July at 12 noon. All invited.

Meeting at Revive Centre

This was a well attended event. The long term strategy for Highways was discussed. The presentation was excellent.

Youth activities meeting

A meeting was held last Thursday. There has been a lot of anti social behaviour around the Chesapeake area. It was not a very positive meeting. A new male

youth worker will be in post by mid August. Disability A volunteer is needed to take the lead on this. Communication A meeting was held in June. A list of all the activities taking place in the ward is in the process of being compiled. Suggestion boxes will be placed in Chaddesden Park café and the library. There is also a notice board in the café. Safer There will be some campaigns taking place in the local schools. Anj will be arranging a further meeting. **Environmental** There is a problem with litter from the various food outlets. Keep Chaddesden Ward Tidy Group Councillor Bolton suggested the Board carry out litter picks around the hot spot sites in the ward. 11 The next Board meeting will take place on

Wednesday 11 November at 6.15 pm in the Chesapeake Community Centre on Chesapeake Road.

The next Forum meeting will take place on Wednesday 21 October at 6.15 pm in the Cherry Tree Hill Junior School on Sunny Grove.

The Chair thanked everyone for attending tonight and apologised that it had been such a long meeting.

Meeting closed at 8.45pm